



GRANT WILKINSON

Executive – Global Business Solutions

Director – Kirchmanns Incorporated

Qualification: LLB

Nationality: South African

Language Skills

Competency scale (5=excellent; 1=beginner)	Reading	Speaking	Writing
English (1 st language)	5	5	5
Afrikaans (2 nd language)	5	5	5

Education

Tertiary	Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained:
University of Stellenbosch Business School (2014)	Short course in International Commercial Mediation
Da Vinci Institute of Technology (2009)	TIPS (Management of people, Skills, Technology, Innovation and System Thinking) modules
Nelson Mandela Metropolitan University (2001)	LLB

Executive Summary

Grant is an admitted attorney with a wide-range of experience in both consulting and training. Grant's focus areas are: Labour Law, industrial relations, legislative development, commercial law, consumer protection, corporate governance and human resources. Grant has lectured for various institutions such as the University of Stellenbosch's Business School, is a CD/ACDS-accredited mediator and had numerous articles published in HR Future and Business Day.

Membership of Professional Bodies

- SASLAW Western Cape committee member
- Tokiso Panelist
- National Association of BEE Consultants
- South African Board of People Practitioners (SABPP)
- Attorney of the High Court of South Africa (2004)
- Cape Law Society
- Golden Key International Honour Society

Professional Experience

(Date from – date to)	Position	Company
2016 - to date	Director	Kirchmanns Incorporated, Cape Town
2008 - to date	Executive and Branch Manager	Global Business Solutions, Cape Town
2008 - to date	Attorney	Kirchmanns Incorporated, Cape Town
2004 - 2008	Legal Advisor	SEESA Limited, Port Elizabeth
2002 - 2004	Candidate Attorney, promoted to Professional Assistant	Greyvensteins Nortier, Port Elizabeth

Achievements

(Date from – date to)	Project/Position	Description
2015	Standard Bank Rising Star Awards	Finalist in the Professional Services category